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Statement of Dr. John E. Polk.

Statement of Dr. Wolfgang Mafthews.

Statement of Willie Sawyers.

Statement of Willie Wood Davis and Attorney William L. Price.

Statement of supplemental information by Sgt. Charles Enners,
First Precincte.

Statement of supplemental information by Det. Sgt. Paul Sass,
First Precinct D.B.
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DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Community Relations Bureau

Date_September 1964

To: Deputy Superintendent James Lupton

Subject: INVESTIGATION AND FINAL REPORT REGARDING COMPLAINT MADE BY BARBARA
JACKSON 22/N/F, 2975 W, CHICAGO BLVD., NO PHONE, DEPARTMENT NUMBERS
C-2723, S-943, DS~576, CReb4-51 AND M.CeR.Co 41G-L.E.

On August 28, 1964 Inspector William V. Harcourt received a phone
call from Commissioner Ray Girardin and was informed that the Rev. James
Wadsworth, president of the Detroit Chapter of the N.A.A.C.P. and others
were at the Mayor's office, accompanied by Barbara Jackson who wished
to lodge a complaint against the Detroit Police Department. Commissioner
Girardin further stated that he had talked to the people and had advised
Bﬁgm to lodge their complaint at the office of the Community Relations

€ale.

At 4:45 P,M, Barbara Jackson arrived at the C.ReB., accompanied by
Rev. Wadsworth, Eugene Plowden, Executive Secretary of the Detroit office
of the N.A.A.C ‘P., Dr. Charles Morten of the N.A.A.C.P. and Ray Graves of
Radio Station W.C.H.B.

A statement of complaint was taken from Barbara Jackson at this
time and in the presence of the aforementioned gentlemen, (See attached

copy)

Commissioner Girardin ordered an investigation forthwith into the
incident to be conducted by the C.R.B.

Barbara Jackson in her complaint makes the following allegations:
l. Physical abuse.

At L4:45 P.M. on orders of Insp. Harcourt, Patrolman George Smith of
the Central Photo Bureau came to the office of the C.R.B. and took photos
of Barbara Jackson. (See attached copies)

On August 31, 1964 Insp. Harcourt assigned the instant case to
Detective Orville McGraw for investigation and report,

on August 31, 1964 at the request of the Detroit Commission on
community Relations all pertinent records and information was turned over
Field Representative Arthur Ford who stated that he had been instructeq
:3 conduct an independent investigation in the instant case, ,

August 31, 1964 the same information was given to Agents M
On Fgedericﬂ Petersen of the F.B.I. to whom an independent °g2%§§int

gaélggegngiven by Barbara Jackson.
a

Mg OPP 568 (12-63) ' ‘
o Cof D77 g - AP T e s s

e 5 2 B Y SN e B Y — TR,

for e T e U U ey e e,
—"



(2)

342-7208 appeared”in the office of the C.R.Ba accompanied by Sergeant Chas.
Enners of the First Precinct and gave a statement in the instant case. (See
attached statements)

During the course of this investigation all pertinent statements
and documents have been procured and are attached, see table of contents
for specific items,

On September 1 1964 Barbara Jackson was again interviewed by
Insp. Harcourt (See a%tached statement). Earlier this same date Barbara
Jackson was interviewed by Sergt. Paul Sass of the First Precinct (See
attached statement),

On September 1, 1964 Detective McGraw and Patrolman Richard Leach
went to 8742 12th and interviewed Dr. John E. Polk. (Statement attached)

On September 2, 1964 Detective McGraw accompanied by Sergeant
Charles Enners went to Receiving Hospital and interviewed Dr. Wolfgang
Matthews, medical resident who examined Barbara Jackson in the instant
case. (See attached statement and Emergency Record)

On September 2, 1964 the Identification Bureau was checked regarding
records covering the arrest of Barbara Jackson in the instant case and it
was ascertained that the records had been destroyed because no formal
charge had been lodged. '

On September 2, 1964 Detective McGraw was informed by Agent Petersen
of the F.B.I. that he had attempted to contact John Cody at his home, left
his card, further that Mr. Cody has failed to contact him,

On September 2, 1964 Insp. Harcourt was apprifed by Field Represent-
ative Janet Cooper that a formal complaint had been filed with the M.C.R.C.
by Barbara Jackson. All pertinent records and information turned over '

to Miss Cooper regarding this case.

On September 2, 1964 Patrolman Dennis Wojtalewlcz was questioned
regarding this case in the office of the C.R.B. (Statement attached)

On September 3, 1964 Patrolman Raymond Peterson was questioned
regarding this case in the office of the C.R.B. (Statement attached)

On September %, 1964 Willie Wood Davis 30/N/M of 2975 W, Chicago
s interviewed regarding the instant case, he was accompanied by ang
wa esented by his attorney William L, Price, 2800 Gaurdian Bldg. Statements
repr by Insp. Harcourt and Sergt. Sass regaraing their knowledge of this :
Eg%grvgew, (See attached statements)
ember 4, 1964 Sergt. Sass took a statement from Joe Co
Og3§gp§ohn R #i6 regarding the character’ of Barbara Jackson, ?@Ze

2€é§é§éd statement) ,



Barbara Jackson alleges in her complaint that she was grabbed by
the officer, thrown to the garage floor, kicked in the back twice an@ that
the same officer shortly after slammed her head against a brick walle
Investigation and personal interviews reveals to the writer that the above
statement is one of three versions that she has given to various persons
dur%ng the course of this investigation. Check following attached state-
ments, : .

l. C.R.B. statement.
2s Statement made to Dr. Polk.
3« Statement made by Dr. Matthews.

Both officers, Patrolmen Peterson and Wojtalewicz have made preciht
statements and have later corroborated them in detail in interviews at the
. C.R.B. Patrolman Peterson states that Barbara Jackson was a violent and
obstreperous person who wrenched from his grasp as he was leading her into
the station, fell to the ground and injured herself. Patrolman Peterson
denies the allegations made by Barbara Jackson regarding her version of
the manner in which she was injured. Patrolman Wojtaléwicz corroborates
in substance the statement made by Patrolman Peterson and this officer
also denies the allegations made by Barbara Jackson. (See attached
- statements)

The only disinterested witness to the incident in Question is
John Cody a civilian who had complained that Barbara Jackson had robbed him,
This man who is ostensibly an upright citizen had entered into an illegal
and immoral contract with Barbara Jackson to have sexual relations on
a commercial basis (Monetary consideration). During the process of com-
pleting the act he became convinced that Barbara Jackson further violated
the law by robbing him. He later discovered at the station that he had
erred regarding his accusations of robbery(found money in back pocket)
and subsequently dropped all charges against Barbara Jackson and returned
to his home in Canada. John J. Cody has made a statement regarding the
incident in the garage which corroborates the officers version,

Agent Petersen of the F.B.I. has attempted to contact John J. Cody
with negative results. Sergeant Paul Sass of the First Precinet with the
aid »f the Windsor Police Department received a phone call from John Je Cody
Mr. Cody stated he had made a factual statement, that he would not return
to the United States to press charges and further that it was his desire
that the matter be closed. (Statements attached) :

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

A thorough perusal of the statements and doéuments in the i
%ése reveal the following pertinent facts, : nstant

That Barbara Jackson was engaged in a erime (commercial prost
when she was accused (falsely) of perpetrating a second crime (gobbe%;gfion)

Barbara Jackson committed a third crime in assaulting the

3e J. Cody in the officers presence, It became necessary to h berson of

andeuff h

Jo nt further assault on the complainant notwithstanding tn il

to gﬁﬁ;ﬁnt regulations require that all felons be handecuffed gugiggf%gt :%2?
dep | an .



: awvare of the modus operandi of the
criminal element therein, came upon a crime in progress. In good faith and
on information Supplied by a complainant the officers took proper action

as the Circumstances indicated.

Regardless of the subsequent information received from the complain-
ant in the station that he erred in the accusation of robbery and his
%ﬁterfggcision to drop all charges, this later information does not nullify

e office

TS position of having lawfully and in good faith having arrested
Barbara Jackson,

7. The officers are aware of all allegations made by Barbara Jackson
and have catagorically denied them. The officer's Version is verified by
John J. Cody. 1In the doctor's statement the extent and seriousness of
the injuries and their Instant and s

ubsequent pathology is expounded
and conjectured upon. (See attached statements)

This same impression was given to the

(See attached copies) Subsequent information from Barbara Jackson ang
others indicates that she allowed this fals

9. Barbara Jackson's insistance that the officer involved

#2906 is in error. This badge number is not in

time as the officer retired and the number has not been re-issued, There is
however, no doubt about the officers involved,

- That the allegations of Barbara Jackson have no'basis in fact ang her
1n3uries were sustained as a result of her own lawless and 1rresponsible
actionse.

11 The officers conformed to the rules ang regulation

S of the Detroit
‘Police Department and in a manner prescribed by law.

Recommend no further action in this case, Forwarded for your
;zéormation and whatever further action you deem necessary,
n .

NP i S [ o
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31%62 Idspector i , |
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LANSING OFFICE
120 MASON BUILDING
ZIP CODE 408926
TELEPHONE: 373.3590

FLINT OFFICE

812 CITIZENS BANK

328 8. SAGINAW STREKT
TELEPHONE: 235.4991

> 1| AT \| - 5 o ' N BURTON GORDIN™
A o e a7 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION

ARTHUR L. JOHNSON
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Tt : COMMISSION

e - JOHN FEIKENS, CO-CHAIRMAN

DAMON KEITH, CO-CHAIRMAN

SIDNEY M. SHEVITZ, SECRETARY

REV. A. A. BANKS, JR.

y RICHARD E. CROSS

SR ESRIEAS SRIRDS: BETRs BEUNS BICHIGSN s WILLIAM T. GOSSETT
TELEPHONE: 222-1810 REV. THEODORE K. LAMARRE

KENNETH W. ROBINSON

September 2, 196k

RE: #416-1E
Barbara Jackson =vs-
Detroit Police Department

Mr. Ray Girardin
Commissioner of Police
Detroit Police Department

1300 Beaubien

Detroit, Michigan U8226

Dear Mr. Girardin:

An application for issuance of a complaint has been filed with this
Cormission by Barbara Jackson alleging discrimination based on race.,

This application has been assigned to Field Representative Janet
Cooper for investigation. ,

Please advise who will represent ybu with our staff in the investi-
gation process.

TJP:mlb

Very truly yours,

Thomas J. Peloso, Jr.
Director of Compliance
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DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Community Relations Bureau

Date___August 31, 1964
Deputy Superintendent James Lupton '

COMPLAINT OF MISCONDUCT AGAINST DETROIT POLICE CFFICERS BY
BARBARA JACKSOW, 22/F/N, 2575 W, CHICAGO, NO PHONE.

On Auzust 28, 1964, at 3:452M, Inspector William V. Harcourt
received a phone call from Commissioner Ray Girardin, he was
informed that the Rev. James Wadsworth, President of the
Detroit Chapter of the N.a.a.C.P. and others were at the
Mayor's office, accompanied by Barbara Jackson who wished

. to lodge a complaint against the Detroit Police Department.

Commissioner Girardin further stated he had talked to the
people and had advised them to register their complaint
at the office of the Community Relations Bureau. '

at 4:25FM Barbara Jackson, 22/3/§, 2975 W. Chicago, arrived
at the Community Relations Bureau accompanied by Rev. James
Wadsworth, Eugmene Plowden, wxecutive Secretary of the
N.A.4.,C.P., Dr. Charles L. llorton, and Xay Graves, a report-
er for Radio Station W.C.H.B.

A statement of complaint was taken from Barbara Jackson at
this time in the presence of the aforementioned gentlemen.

(see attached copy). Commissioner Girardin ordered an
investigation forthwith into the incident.

Upon orders of Inspector iarcourt, Fatr. George Smith of
the Central Fhoto Bureau came to the office of the Community

Relations Bureau and took photographs of Barbara Jackson
(see attached). :

Inspec

Community Relat¥ons Bureaw

D.P.D. 568 {12-63)
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Statement of Barbara Jackson, 22/F/, 2975 .
phone, made at the Community -elotions SBureau on Aurust 28,
1964, at 4:25Fii. wtatement made to Inspector William V.

«arcourt in the presence of wergeant George 3ennett of the

Chicago, no

Comnunity Relations Bureau and civilians HeV. James

wadswortin, Sugene Plowden, Lr. Chas. b. liorton, and Ray
Graves, -

Statement of Zarbara Jackson is as follows: st tae outset
Shie re«dily acmitted she was a nrostitute and had been
arrested many times. In the instant case she sbated she
was by the bar on the corner of John i and liontcalm and
bgcame involved with a man whom she called a "John" and
tngy initially agreed to have sexual intercourse for tile
brice of ;10.00 and $2.00 for tuie room. They went to the
third floor of an apartment scross tine street and sat on
tae lounge in the apartment because vhe trick room was in
use. winile sitting there a lisht lnock was heard at the
aoor z=nc the madam answered the door. when the door was
opened tnere were two uniform police officers, immediately
the "Johm" accused Barbara Jacison ol taking three dollars
from him. Immediately an argument ensued between tiue "John"
and Barbara and 3arbara states sie slapped the "John" for
falsely accusin.. her. Barbara caciison further stated that
sue knows come of the girls (prostitutes) rob "Johns" but
never at this location because tie madam won't allow any-
thing like that. ..fter Barbars slapped tue "John" <he
older (2906, police officer strucl ner on tue head with a
flashlight and handcuifed her nands behind her. Sae was
voen taken down To the colice car to be teken to the station.
“ne oldexr (£90¢) officer drove and tuoe "Joun" sat next to
nim. Berbara sat airectly beanint tvae driver and tue younger
officer sat on ner rigat in tae back sezt. During tue ride
to t.e statlon Barbara asked tne "doin'" several times why
he was lying. ‘he older officer (2906) turned around and
hended tne younger officer a black jack and said "Jack her
good if she says another wpyd", Barbara salg nothing more,
The "John" didn't say anything more except he was talking
to the older officer in the Ifront seat about his wife and
family and losingz time at work, ctc.

Upon arrival_at tae heagqgarters_garagfnthe two in thgﬂfront
-0t cut and tie young officer ggtwggt tae passenger side and
Ene (Barbara) follpwed.ﬂfter %113n§}ng lromhune car she
(sarbarey said to £he "JOEP“ you qlEEy basuard,\why do you
want to do this to me"? The olueg officer (29061 grabbed
her by tae back of the sweaterLgnq turew lLher to uge vavement,
- +~ted she is absolutely sure tihat the badge was 2906 as she
7U;iced it waen he grabbed her. uhat sne hit the pavement
o~ down. Sihc states she was su:prised at being thrown
face and was stunned, (handculfed oehind). When she tasteq
“?”n11§oa in ner mouth she became frightened. That when

Lo Jent to raise up, 2906 kicked her in the back, forcin
sni gown- Sustained chipped and loosened teeth and lacerateg
e

1ipe



Inspector's MNobtei=-at this ~oin: In
inadvertently transposed the nwiver
iminediately corrected by Zarbara J
told ihe correct number wis ,.2906.

gpector narcourt
to ..2609 and was
aclison and others and

Bgrbara~Jackson stated she tried to (et up again and :/2906°
kicked ner in the bvack agein. ..fter tie second kick her
wig flew off and her money fell out, Sirce ..10's onw of
which was Canadian, one ,5.00, 2nd one ,1.00, total of
+56.00 (all money and wig returned with her oroperty).

A%t this point 2906 picked ner up anu sne stood upright
apd ne shoved ner ‘toward the iron door leading to the -
Iirst Precinct. 4s he opened tie woor he grabbed her by
the neck and slammed her head against the brick wall
alongside of the door. States sie suffered an abrasion
under the risht eye which later swelled up.

She was then taken to the iirst Frecinct desk (erying and
hollering) nomentarily and then into tuae side.room (revort
room). The lieutenant then came in and said "you are not
hurt'" and told the officers to take the handcuffs off.
She told the lieutenant that she was going to prosecute
tne officer for assault regardless of tuoe charge put
against her. The lieutenant left and later returned,
meanwvhile <906 .told her Lo svand in tae corner. Two
detectives came in and guestioned her about drinking and
narcotics, she denied coing either. a4 little later the
lieutenant or someone said to take her to Tae hospital.

‘She was taken to the hospitel oy two other officers. When
asked if there was anything haprened sne said she remarked
to the officer '"maybe they should have shot me" and the
officer replied "maybe vhey should have". No other perti-
nent conversation.

She received routine treatment at Receiving Hospital.

sbout 11:00AM in the morning she was taken to the Detention Call
in tuae hospital and two off;cers came and took her to the
women's Detention quarters én the eichth floor and turned

her over to 2 matron. Spe askgd tine matron apgut the

charge and the matron said "I don't know anything about

it except Taoe charge has begn'c@anged from Larceny from

Terson to Accosting and Soliciting.

ifter this a detective came and questioned her about
accosting ana soliciting. oche asked about her property

and said that everything had been returned except her shoes.
4 1little later another detective came and told her she was
relezsed and toe detective Took her to Recorder's Court and
che talked to Attorney Price and then left the building.




-)-

parbara Jackson furiher sto

belore by the same officer (L.P.I.,), he said while
being brought up the stairs <o the first rrecinct sne
sald to him "why are Jou so rad? you locked me up
belfore and vaere was no trouble". Barbara Jackson
states that officers nave arcested ner many times
witbhout incident and one Time che officer let her
g0 (LeF.I.) wiaen she told him it was her birthday.

tes she nas been arrested

Barbara Jackson feels she has suffered brutal and
inhumane treatme

nt while in the custody of bhe Detroit
Folice Department (Badge /72806, otuer ofiicer didn't
do anything).

Barbara Jackson siates viaat after her
~Telease she went to Dr.

John E. Fape (Tuesday) at
Gladstone and 12th for t

reatment of ner injuries.

inspector Harcourt observation:- That the front teeth
of Barbara Jackson were chipped, her upper lip was

extremely swollen and she was abrased under the right
eye with minor swelling.

End of statement 6:25P.M.
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To:

Subject:

.ME
form € of D77

| DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Community Relations Bureau

| Date_September 3, 196l
Deputy Superintendent James Lupton

INFORMATION RECEIVED BY IWSEECTOR WILLIAM V. HARCOURT OF THE
COLLUNITY RELATIONS BUREAU ROM COMPLAINANT BARBARA JACKSON
WHO HAD PREVIOUSLY MADE A COMPLAINT RE: POLICE ¥ISCONDUCT
(PHYSICAL ABUSE).

On September 1, 1G6l, at 1:10Fi, Inspector William V. Harcourt
received s phone.call from Det. Sergt. Faul Sass of the First
Precinct that he had Barbara Jackson in his office and that
she had made a statement to him re: an incident that happened
on August 2lth near midnight. Inspector Harcourt proceeded

to the First Precinct and conferred briefly with Sergt. Sass
who stated that Barbara Jackson had made a statement to him
re: The occurrence., Barbara Jackson was seated in the lobby
of the First Precinct Detective's office and was questioned

by Inspector Harcourt re: the occurrence on August 2Lth.

Upon questioning by Inspector Harcourt, Barbara Jackson made
the following remarks in answer to his questions and supple-
mental to a statement she made in the office of the Community
Relations Bureau on August 28th at approximately lL:30PM. When
guestioned re: the 772906, she re-affirmed that this is the
number she thought the officer was wearing on his badge.
Inspector zHarcourt informed her thatb #2905 had belonged to a
retired officer and was not in use at the present time. She
st%ill insisted that this was the number she thought she saw.

When questioned about the swelling in her upper lip and that
she had given the impression when her complaint was filed,
that her lip was not in a swollen condition when she was
relesased, she replied that this was an error. She stated
that her lip was slightly swollen when released from the
Police Department on Tuesday, that she had gone to a doc tor
and received medical treatment. Further, that the lip had
started to swell on Wednesday, that it worsened on Thursday,
and by Friday it had become acutely swollen and that the

swelling had extended from her 1lip up into her cheeks ang
under her eyes.

That she had taken her complaint to the N.A.A.C.P. angd that
later she had returned to the doctor. After her trip to the
doctor on Friday she had received medical treatment ang she
was under the irmpression that the lip was infected as it hag
gtarted to drain on the inside from a cut. She re-iterateq
the facts that s@a had described in her previous Statement
briefly and the interview was concluded at approximately
1:30PMe

p.P.D. 568 (12-63)
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Inspector!'s Note: - Inspector

darcourt observed Barbara
Jackson's upper lip and it appeared to be normal.

However, when questioned about its normaley, Barbara
Jackson stated that it was normal other tnan that it

felt a little stiff when she talked and she wag conscious
of it.

Inspecto . irsk W

mmuni t—y Relatidns Bureau :




= e
-

~/?  DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT
s .
y

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
First Precinct

Date. ALLEESE 26, 196"" . |
To:

‘District Inspector, Central District

Subject:  SECOND ENDORSEMENT - INJURED PRISONER BARBARA JACKSON 22/F/N of ‘
_ 516 WATSON.

-

On August 24, 196%. Scout 1-11 manned by Patrolmen Baymong Peterson
Badge 1506 and Dennis Wojtalewicz Badge 3442, observed Barbara Yackson a

known frostitute enter a building at 2304 John R. in company with a white
men later identified as John Cody 37/W of 1376 Hickory, Windsor, Ont. The
Officers entered the building and located the apartmen% and heard an argu-

ment going on inside. The Officers were admitted to the Apartment by John
Cody who stated to them that th

e gitl had taken $3.00 from his jacket
pockete :

At this time Barbara Jackson struck at Mr. Cody and had to be placed

in hand-cuffs by the Officers. Both parties were then placed in the Scout
Car and conveyed to the First Precinct garage.

Upon exiting from the Scout
Car Barbara Jackson attempted to escape and fell to the ground on her face.
she suffered contusions of the mouth and a fracture of an incisor tooth. |
Barbara Jackson was ordered Helg for Accosting & Soliciting by
Lieutenant Joseph White of the First frecinct on the complaint of John
Cody. She was conveyed to Receiving Ho

spital where she received First
Ald and was released and returned to the Womens Detention.
On August 25,

1964 this case was assigned to the First Precinct
Detectives for investigation and re

port. Detectives Edward Ewald and
Rudolph Vddmar in charge. Mr. John Cody made a fopomal statement at the
First Precinct regarding the incident; which was witnessed by
Charles Enners and Detective Edward Ew

Sergeants
ald. He also found the $3.00 he
claimed was taken from him by the Defendant Jackson in the rear pocket
of his pants. '

On August 25, 1964 the complainant John Cody failed to appear at
the First Precinct Detectives Office as i e

structed; to sign a com laint .
‘against the Defendant. Therefore Barbara gackson wés discharged fgom
Police custody; with no further charges pending aga

! inst her.
Attached to. this write-up are copies of Mr.

Codys statemént. .

After reviewing the facts as stated in this incident; It is this
son were
re not causeq -
ommerd ation
be considereg

writers opinion that the injuries sustained by Barbara Jdack

caused by her attempting tooescape from the Scout car and we

by zny action taken by the Yfficers. Therefore it is my rec

that no action be taken against the Officers and this case
" closede. | T

p.p.D. 568 (12:63)
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IB ’g / INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
FIRST FR&CINCT

To:

Subject:

' DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT MG 2616

Date August 24, 1964.

Lieutenant In Charge.
INJURED PRISONER (BARBARA JACKSON, 22/0_ OF 516 WATSON).

At about 11:55 PM on August 24, 1964, the writer was in charge

of the First Precinct Desk when Patrolman Raymond Pe terson, Badge 1506
and Dennis Wojtalewicz, badge 3442, sssigned to Scout 1-11, brought
Barbara Jackson and John Cody, 57/W of 1576 Hickory, Windsor, Ontariom,
Canada, into the Station. The officers stated that Cody had told them
that he had had his money taken by Barbara Jackson in her apartment at
2304 John R. Cody informed the writer thet this was correct. Barbara
Jackson had a slight cut on her lip and claimed a chinped tooth. Shé

stated that the officers had struck here.

She admitted having accosted

Cody but denied having taken his money. The writer ordered Scout 1-6,
manned by Patrolmen Gordon Grant, Badge 410 and John Storm, Badge 3647 to

conve
time

drinking in Vince's Bar on John R with a buddy, Tommy Hartley. The above

y her to Receiving Eospital for examination and treatment. At this
Barbara Jackson hadnot been examined.

The writer then questioned John Cody who stated that he had been }

4 accostéd him stating that she would have inter-

course with him for a price. They agreed on 46 for the act. She t.ok him| -

scross the streét to 'her dpartment (2304 John R, Top floor left). They
csat side by side and conversed. He reached in his jacket pocket and did
. pot find his mdney. He accused her of having stolen it and she became in-/

censed.

door

the apartment door prepari
Teterson and Wojtalewicz,

A slim colored man in dark glasses and a night gown came to the .
and stated that they did not steal in this house. Cody tien opeded i
ng to devart and when he encountered Patrolmen

he informed the officers that the woman had f -

stolen his money. At this juncture tue crostitute attempted to kick Mr.

Cody
rest

Scout Car where they wex
Jackson was being remove
officers and fell.

but was restrained by thé officers. Bhe officers placed her under ar- -
and hand-cuffed her after a struggle and placed both parties in the )/

e driven to the First Precinct garage. As Barbara ' - —
d from the cer, she attempted to break frcm the [

Cody informed tie writer that since being in the statioﬁ

he had found the money which he thought had been stolen in his hip pocket. ;{ _

was advised to appear at the First Precinct Station at 8 AM on August

Cody

25, 1964. Interview was conducted in the presence of Detective Bdward 17 -
Ewald of the First Precinct. The writer obtained a written statementof o
the above facts from John Cody. | X :

The writer questioned Patrolmen Wojtalewicz and Peterson. They

stated that they had observed lMr. Cody enter the apartment at 2304 John R

ny with Barbara Jackson whor they Trecognized as a prostitute. They

in compa 5 : °T
;ntered the building to determineé what was transpiring. They located the
apartment'from the loud voices wWhich were emitting from same. When the door

opene
the V
Barba

3 and the officers encountered Cody, they were informed that he had been
ictim of a Larceny. After a struggle, the officers succeeded in placing
pa Jackson under arrest, handcuffed her and brought her to the station &

3

(over)

p.P.D. 568 (12:63)



srace. 4is she alit from the car, Barbara Jackson attempted to Tun, lost
her balance and fell, striking her mouth against the cement floor.

After cuestioning all narties involved, the writer believes the
statemert made by Fatrolmen Wojtalewicz and Feterson and further corroborra—
ted by Mr. Cody to be true. and that tie superficial injury t6 Barbara Jackson
was sustained as stated by the officers. The writer finds no grounds for
disciplinary acticn against either officer. Recommen that a warrant for
A costing and Soliciting be obtained azainst Barbara Jackson. Deteciive
Fullerton of the Homicide Bure:u and Inspector

de xon of the~DB Desk apprized
of the above injury. : P o
. B - G & £ Z A / / 2 t‘_ﬁ/ )
§ ot g © . 8T Sergeant_( 2 L sl Fo (2R AS

Charles Enners, First Precinct.

FIRST ENDORSEMENT

To: Cormanding Officer, First frecinct, August 24, 1964. I have talked to
Mr. Cody and the officers involved ard concur with Sergeant Ehners recom-
mendation. . Detectives Edward Ewald and Rudolph Vidmar of the First Precinct
assigned to-the Investigation. o W Yy -

' . c ‘ B . 4
2 . " E §

. Iieutenant V

Copies to: . :
‘ . . Dep.Super (2)

Dist.Det.Insp.'E.S. (1) o “.“ ﬂ T b ;..L" ’ -
COmm. Belo BUI'. (1) : " s o : '. ‘ .
co# (1) . - o L




DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Lieutenant In Charge, First Precinct Detectives.

Subject: INJURED PRISONER, BARBARA JACKSON N/F/22 of 516 WATSON.

To:

On August 2, 1964 about 11:55 P.M. PATROLMAN RAYMOND PETERSON, badge
1506 and DENNIS WOJTALEWICZ assigned to scout 1-11 while at John R, and
Mountcalm observed BARBRRA JACKSON, a known prostitute, in company with a
white male enter 2304 John R.. The officers entered the building and located
the two by the loud voices in a room on the top floor. The officers knocked
on the door and were admitted., In the room were BARBARA JACKSON and JOIN CODY
W/M/37 of 1376 Hickery, Windsor, Ont., Canada, Mr. Cody informed the officers
that BARBARA JACKSON had stolen $3,00 from his person. At this time Barbara
Jackson became unrulegy and kicked at MR. CODY and turned over furniture, After
a struggle, the officers succeeded in placing Barbara Jackson under arrest,
handcuffed her and conveyed her a nd Mr. CODY to the station garage. As BARw

BARA JACKSON WAS getting out of the auto, she started to run, lost her balance
and fell to the floor striking her mouth on same,

The writers talked to BARBARA JACKSON in the First Precinct. She
stated she had given Mr, Cody a price of $10.00 and $2.00 for the room to
turn a trick, and upon entering the room he had accused her of stealing $3.00.
She stated she then hit MR, CODY and the officers grabbed her and handcuffed

her., Stated when they entered the Police garage the officers pushed her down
causing her to strike her mouth on the floor,

On August 25, 1964 at 12:30 A.M., Detective Edward Ewald in company
with Sergeant Charles Enners interviewed MR. JOHN CODY. He stated about

11:30 P.M. on August 24}, 1964 he was drinking in Vinces Bar on John R. with

a buddy Tommy Hartley when BARBARA JACKSON, whom he didn't know came up to

him and asked him if he would like a good time. He replied in the affirmative,
and she stated it would cost $10.00 and $2.00. He told her he couldn't afford
that kind of money, but would give he $6.00. She agreed and the two of them
went across the street to her place. He stated they were sitting on the
chesterfield and he discovered his money was missing from his Jacket pocket,
Stated he accused BARBARA JACKSON of taking his money and she denied same

becoming beligerent., He then opened the door to leave and encountered two
officers. He told the two officers that his mone

vy had been stolen by Barbarsa
JACKSON, and at this time she tried to kick him.

Stated BARBARA JACKSON
struggled with the officers and they placed handcuffs on her,

Stated the
officers then took the two of them to the police station and as Barbars Jackson
was getting out of the car, she tried to break free and fell to the floor.
Further stated that upon reaching the station found his money in his back
pants pocket. A signed statement was taken from MR, JOHN coDny,

_ BARBARA JACKSON 1s being held for accostin
conveyed to Receiving Hospital by Patrolman Gorda
Storm, badge 3647. At the time of this writing B
examined.

g and soliciting and was

n Grant, badge 410 and Johp
ARBARA JACKSON has not been

MR. JOHN CODY was informed t

O appear at the First i -
on August 25, 1964, at which time a ing ang oot at 8:0

warrant for Accomting and Solicitiﬁgo AM,

rorm C of DT7ME DD 368 (1263
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etective Edwar éi 1l D.Be. #300
Do
etectiv olph V r D.B. #373

On August 25, 196l Detective Piotrowski received information from Receiving
Hospltal that BARBARA JACKSOH was given first aid and released, Treatment
was given by Dr. William Matthew (Case

183Ul 7) for abrasion of the back,
. fracture of an incisor tooth and contrusions of the mouth.

FIRST EUDORSEIENT - August 25, 196l
To: Comnanding Officer of the First Precinct

On August 25, 196l JOHN CODY, complainant, failed to appear at First Precinct
Detective Bureau at 8:30 A.M.

as instructed to sign the complaint against
the defendant, Therefore, BARBARA JACKSON was released from police custody
on August 25, 196L with no further charges pending against her.

ALSZRT SCHALLER TS
Detective Lieutenant

First Precinct Detective Bureau




To:

DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Pirst Precinct

Date Aurust 26, 196h
‘ . : . , ; 12:30 A,M,
Lientenont in thrﬂ- , " o

)

R

b S
0

Subject: STATEIRNT OF JOUN 0ODY, 374, AT 1376 Tiickory, IX2 WIND3OR, ONT.: m mm.
TE: IVITRY 0 CARMRL Howshn, 22 /00, o1 wARdAN, :
At ]1:30 PHM on Au"n t 2, 198k, ‘T wog drinking in Vineces Bar,
on John R., I dont't know he ohlier streot, I vient.to the John, My.
A uuﬁay, TOWUV Lirtltv Hog aititlic~ ot ko Bnw, hoes T caié bncc; the

colnred Uouaanh uas shanding betucen vy kuddr and I Sho aslked ne if 1

vould like a ~nnd time. I s~id +at I would, =

534
10 and 2, I told her'I coudants = "ford Hhnl Viad of money, sut that
would Bive her 6 dollars, She nopeed and juaf-she and I uent Pi'iy

he é cted it ould cost

&

n“ﬁcrcﬂ ncrosas the strecet ho hen p}nce. Ve were sittina on thc. ches tPr—-

cld and 1 rﬂ“cbrd invo myxhxn cacwet fop my money ond Aldn't Lind
ﬂny ' b e noeket’
= . '3 - N = 2 -t
I accused her of tokin~ fthew aney. 3he denied ih. Lslla Hollt

1 5id

Aidntt do.such.thinme &n this »ince, I stnrted. $o open

e

cnd.cncountered the tvo of“icowﬁf*t the Anny, The officers ag’ed uha
had hapwened and I told them tha

on her. They brousht us 23X both into the nolice ‘station and as the

was mebiting oub of the car, she trisd to break free and fell to the floor..‘

After I got in the station I found I

wian

n 2 nicht covn Vitu Srwl elaszescane Lo the door and stoved whot uhoy
] I TO TCMVP

5 the Woien hed stole Ty Honey., W “en
I %0ld the officers this, the “ounn tried to kick me, The officers pla ced
the voman under arrvest. She struprled ¥With Lhen and they pla cegd h.ndcuffs

WO

pockat .
L4
, John Co@y i 7
0 ”
4 * . »
; L .
&o/ T/¢MS‘ "ﬂ By T C
; / @f/v /77/)-‘_(___’(0
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Form c

r

To:

Subject:

DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Pirst Precinct

bate._ August 2k, 196l

Lieutenant in Charge, First Precinct

PRISONER INJURED THROUGH ACTION BARBARA JACKSON 22/C OF 516 WATSON
ARRESTED FOR ACCOSTING AND SOLICITING.

on Auguat 2, 196l at approximately 1l:45Py, I, Patrolman Raymond
Peterson 3adge # 1506 in company with Patrolman Dennis Wojtalewicz Badge
342 assigned to Scout 1-11 while patrolling in the area of Montcalm and
John R, observed a man later identified as John Cody W/37 enter the
building at 2304 John R. with a colored female we recognized as Barbara
Jackson C/22 as a known prostitute. We entered the building and located
the apartment that they had entered and heard an argument going on inside.
e were admitted to the sapartment and observed John Cody and Barbara
Jackson arguing and fighting #$3.00 the girl had allegedly taken from
Codye. We asked Cody if he wis

hed to prosecute the girl and he stated that
he did. The girl began to fight and kick the man and we handcuffed her
to evoid any further struggle. _

over

When we arrived at the First Precinct station we drove into the
garage and took both parties out of the scout car. While leading Barbara
Jackson through the garage she attempted to break away and lost her balance
falling to the floor of the garage striking her face on the floor,

Patrolman ‘Raq/rwofwﬁ ﬂ G)lﬁ«:—y-m

First Precinct Badge # 1500

g ' : A s
Patrolman g f

¢ D—77-ME p.p.D. 568 (12-63)
of D-



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
! FIRGT PRICIHOD
Tc;- | e
Liscutoupnt In Chargs = Firsy Trocinsd
Subject: 4 .
| rrent and Injury €5 BARDARS WATSOH, 22/, of 616 VWotcon
for Solicliling and Aceantinm ,

On Bulhalh, of oonroxizately 1145 Toile, vhile assizned £o Seout 1.1,
# 3 Tlatoon, PATROLMDT DIEUIS WOSRALTIIOZ, IZadne # 3442, end RATIOND PETIRION,
v Sadge £ 1505, earouts 45 the Firat Tresinct Gtatlon observed s walts men, later
'\\ ldentlifled an JOUN CODY, 37/%, of 1376 uickory; windoor, Untarid, in cozpany wit
\a colored feuelo laler identiflcd no TARBARA JAURS0N, 22/C of 51% Wotocon, leave
Vinco's Zar and entor the buliding =t 2704 John R After pﬁ.ﬁ:inf the sooul car
in the rear 02 4ho bBuilding, we enlerad the btuilding aud after llgtening at the
dlffeorent doora, heand an argument £oing oo in one of tha yoous on tho oD flool
We knocizad on the door Lrom which sousie of en argunent ond £ight were cocing,
=l vere adsitted by an wmbvawn ¢oloraed malee Upan entoring €ho roon, w2 Obe
served a firkd Sn vrooress betuess DAUDANA JACZSOY aund JOIM OO0V, JACESOE sy -
violently atiaciilng CODY with hor hands gad fects A lasp g2d o o2sll tadle were
avartuzned = possidll overturned during the fishse ACLor we had coalirod doem
DARZARY JAC0KICY, CODY oiatad that shie hnd token {3.00 from hine %o aosked him
if ko wanted %0 prozsoute hor and he ould ke dld.

A% thin tine, BARBANS JASTSOY
_becane furious end azuln altochked CODY, oy partagy PETINSON and I, prabbed hor
arnd euffing her hands bLabind her back.

I placed DARDARA JACASCE in tho rosy uact oz the left nido of the Scoug
car, gnd zal on thc opposlie slda wiin here Hy partaer, PETERSOH drove thoe car
vith the compleinent in the front. Tnmuts 95 tho Statlon, DARIARA JACTSOR .
several tines kicked at tho complainsnd in the Lroud vest and used ochaoens
lancaags. Upon erriviug at the Plesd Irscinat, wo parked tho oo in the Folliee
Gorass noar the far Fast ¥oll. PATROLELT POTIRCON aoslated BARZADS JACKSOE oud -
of %he cor from the 1eft slde. Vnlle the couplalnmmt ond myself were wolling
in the veor of oy paSiner PIVERGON end BARISZA JACLEGN, ohe siarted cursing at
vy partner and the couplialnant. She pulled away Lyon vy parbasr, splnning
around and Toll on her food on the Llooz In Ahe £o¥oss.

L, brosdang sLLCMELy Fo0n how Hoathy whore O toe
conveyed to Rocelving Hospital, bleosdling elisghtly froa her mouth, whore she roe
_ cmimg £irstenld for a locerated 13y snd chipped tootha

LSSl
e

..\'

Tatroloen .. .. ,
3 Wy Qly ¥

form C of D-TB-ME  D.P.D. 569 (12:63)



Fersonal interview with Patr. Dennis
assigned to the First Precinct
flled by Barbara Jackson. The interview was neld in the
office of the Community Relations Zureauv on September 25
196L, at 2:55PM. Present were Inspector William V.
Harcourt of the Community Relations Bureau, Lieutenant
Donald Cowell of the First Precinct, and Detective Orville
MeGraw of the Community Relations Lureau.

‘lojtalewicz, if34l2,
s> relative to a complaint

Fatr. Wojtalewicz was questioned re: statements he made at
the First Frecinct (first s tateuent dated August 2Lth and
sccond statement dated August 31st) re: the incident on the
night of August 2lith (see attached copies).

The verbal statement made by the ratr. when guestioned by
Inspector Harcourt, coincided very closely with his prior
statements and his verbal discertation in the instant case
corpoborated his written statements,

Patr. Wojtalewicz related the following additional informa=-
tion. That at the time of the arrest at 230l John R after
belng admitted to the apartment, he and his partner Patr,
Raymond Feterson, #1506, observed HBerbara Jackson make a
lunge for John Cody. At this time they grabbed Barbara

and calmed her down. Mr. Cody was asked if he wished to
prosecute and he stated that he did. Barbara Jackson
became very unruly again and force was used to arrest her.
Hendeuffs were used at this time and the officer stated

that at no time was Barbara Jackson struck about the head
with a flash light. '

On the way into the station Barbara Jackson was in the back
seat with him, she became violent and was kicking viciously
at John Cody who was in the front seat with his partner.

At this time his partner handed hin a bleclktjack and gaid

"ise this if you have to", he believes this was for psycho-
logical -effect, that at no time did he use the blackjack

or even attempt to. From this point on Barbara calmed

down and gave them no more trouble on the wa; to the station.

In tie station garage, ifr. Cody and ratr. Wojtalewicz followed
Barbara Jackson and Patr. Peterson through the garage into the
station. e observed arbara Toclhson being assisted by Patr.
Peterson who had 2 liold of one arm. She suddenly jerked awa
and it appeared to him that sle attempted to run, at this time
she lost her balance and fell to the pavement, Patr. Peterson
picked her up and assisted her into the First Precinct, At

no time did Patr. Feterson push or shove Barbara Jackson, her
injuries were caused by her own doing when she hit the floor,
He observed a slight bleeding from her mouth but no abrasions
or swelling. Stated he had not arrested Barbara Jackson before,



;é

I

violentiy cltocking tha nan with hor hond

“~ mnd e atated "yesl.® At thils %ime, ohc aonin deocono violent and attacked hiln
- Wlth force nlco utisring vile curne wordd of hine

DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT
f INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
ZIR5T PRATIINCD

Dates,., . ”
T Licutonsns 4n Chargs = Firot Prosinet |
Subject: Arrent end Imfury ¢o DARDARA JACKSON,22/0, o2 526 Watsom
for hscouzslling and Solioiting. 4 . '

thile procesding 40 the Pirst Trocinat Statlon, 2% approrinately
11345 Deley 0n Jwlialfif, with uy partner PATROLIAY LIRNIS WOJDALIVICZ, Padge
¢ 2442, %o obzerved BAREARA JATKLON, & lmown prootitute leave Vinee's 3ar _
£22 ¢ro03 the otreed €0 2304 John Do, with o vhite men Intor $3cutifiad po .
JOEL CODY, 37/1, ©f 1376 Hlcilory, vimdesr, Cntarln, . T parited the Scont oar -
near {he réar of tho aparizons bnhcuns, and we procecded into tho dullding.

Vo listoned ot the dsors, ond fnally located the apssinout on the

- 40D Z1dore Wo hoard an sroument ond £1rhd polns

; % on insido, batween the gixd
ond thoe wan, abous $3.02 cho had alleredily talen foom hio pockete To knocked
on the ¢oor, ond on valknowm poresn elniiicd ute I 609 o Dight 13 progresz doe
troen he naa and o 19 Yich furnlivrg wen belng furned over, sud sho wns,
a8 end fecve Ve ctopped the £16h8 end
Zzed tho conplalnant 12 he wished 1 troscoute her Hr Larceny frca Paraon,

1 PARCOLIAY WOITALEVICE grabbod
the £ird®s ama and I hancuffed har hands bekind hor backe . '

Yo wmt 0 tho Scout cor viih mo 2eﬁding her,
vith ¢hao complainmnte Wo plocad $ho girl

ard wy partner following
oat dn bacz with hery thae complainand

in the baok gent, and whon oy partner
gat in €ho £rond seat with mee e

when we arrived ad the Frst Procinmet Garasze, I paxked the csr near the
Tar Eost woll, ond che eroln bacene violent and temen €8 thrash forvard, attoupt
202 t0 atiatl the complainsats I got out 0f tho cor and assitod hor out the -
1oLy door ond oy pariaor followsd fhe complainant oud tho far richs side of the
care I T20X hor by tho left upper avo with o7 risht hond and cha bsgalin o .
thrash pround and cursed the eduplauinant end oyself, saying o ne "rot your
honds 0£5 ne you vhite longelawsd Hother Feker®s 4t dhis time, she pmilea
guay Lron me oid cpum eround 1osisg hor balance-cad £a1ling €0 the ficor of
the garaza, striking hor Laco on tho floore I 2icked her up from tho Zloor and
che tgpparwtliy Sustaized a emell laceralion om beor 1ip and eppsrent chipned :
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ymond Peterson, #1501
assigned to the First Precinct, relative to a éomplaiﬁt

filed by Barbara Jackson. The interview was held in the
office of the Community Relations Bureau on September 3,
1964, at 3:35PM. Present were Inspector William V.

Harcourt, Commanding Officer of the Community Relations
Bureauj Lieutenant Donald Cowell of the First Precinct,

and Detective Orville McGraw of the Community Relations
Bureau.

Personal interview with Patr. Ra

Patr. Peterson was questioned in reference to statements
he made at the.First Precinct (first statement dated
August 24th and the second statement dated Aurzust 31st).
(see attached copies of statements). A verbal statement
made by Patr. Peterson when questioned by Inspector
Harcourt coincided very closely with his prior statements
and corroborated his written statements.

Patr. Peterson related the following additional informa-
tion. Stated that they have received previous reports

of prostitutes in the area robbing their ?Johns" and that
they were on the alert for this type of erime and actions.
That they had observed Barbara Jackson for some time and
eventually leave a bar with a "John". Stated that he has
known Barbara Jackson to be a prostitute for at least six
months., That he had previously arrested her two or three
times for D.P.I. and that during these arrests he had not
encountered any trouble with her. :

Upon following Barbara Jackson and her "John" into the

building, they heard loud talking and what appeared to be

an argument coming from one of the rooms. After knocking,

they were admitted to the room by an unknown person. That

her "John" told them that he had been robbed and wanted to

prosecute. Barbara Jackson became unruly on two occasions

which they witnessed while in the room. That Barbara

Jackson was handcuffed from behind, first because of the

seriousness of the charge (Felony) and second that they .

were not able to restrain her, |
|

That while conveying Barbara Jackson to the station she
again became very obnoxious in her behavior, she was scream-
ing, struggling, and kicking in an attempt To injure the
nJohn" (who has been identified at this time as John Cody)
or anyone else who may have gotten in her way. Patr.
Peterson stated that he was driving and Mr. Code was in

the front seat with him., That he himself received a kick
in her attempt to kick Mr. Cody. That because he was
driving and was likely to have an accident because of
Barbara Jackson's actions, he at this time handed a black-
jack to his partner who was in the back seat with Barbara
Jackson and stated "here, use this if she gives us any
more trouble" At that time Barbara Jackson quieted down
and did not give the officers any more trouble until reach-
ing the station garage.



2o

He assisted her out of the scout car and was leading her
through the garage, holding unto her with one arm. Just
then she stated to him "get your hands off of my you white
long=-jawed mother-fucker™, At this time she attempted
once again to kick at Mr. Cody and suddenly jerked around
away from him and fell to the garage floor, striking her
face. He assisted her up and was leading her to the First
Precinct desk. While entering the large iron door, Barbara
Jackson spit blood on the floor which he thought may have
come from a cut lip which she received when she hit the
pavement. Patr. Peterson ended the interview by stating
that he has not seen Barbara Jackson since the night of
the incident and, when shown a picture of Barbara Jackson
taken in the office of the Community Relations Bureau on

August 28th, that she did not look like this the last time
he observed her.

End of Statement
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- O STREET 304‘ Jokn R ( LiCp loLt) 02531 1-5
: ' . TIME™ ™~ DAY OF WEEK ~— "
wi‘or BUSINESS - .
o -
. - Apartz ent Dwelling 11345 BT " Monday
: . I i 70 15 DAY NIGHT
O!‘ "BUILDING
i ~
Fulti=-Apte 8-26~64 O =
RSON RLPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS TELEPHONE
COMPLAINANT'S NAME ADORESS — TELEPHONE AGE | SEX | COLOR
% - ; BUSINESS ___ MTOM T
Jokn Cody 1375 Dickory, Windsor usiness__ORE——— | 37| I
XYY
RECEIVED BY OFFICER TmE LY 45 FIi M | WERE VICTIM AND PERPETRATOR .
Rayzond A. Feterson DATE B24=04" [ retateD (] ACQUAINTED 32 OTHER
v METHOD OF ENTRY METHOD OF ESCAPE DESCRIBE WEAPON -
Ll
If MORE THAN ONE PER- IF ONLY ONE ' LJMALE ¢ JUVENILE? «» . RACE— TOTAL
PETRATOR, STATE NUMBER PERPETRATOR, | SEFEmALE « [JYES 3 NO o gwmre [] ‘OTHER VALUE: §
| HERE AND DESCRIBE BELOW DESCRIBE KERE ! [JUNKNOWN (] UNKNOWN | @& NEGRO [7] UNKNOWN
- COMPLAINANT [ ANY TIME OTHER UNIT TNAME OF PERSON T TIME T DATE
.- AVAILABLE O M. | NOTIFIED: ! : m
TAPORTANT. PRIOR TO BODY OF REPORT BELOW, GIVE NAME, AGE, COLOR, ADDRESS, AND CHARGE OF EACH PERSON ARRESTED. (IF NONE, CHECK BELOW.)

GIVE ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF OCCURRENCE, PERSONS, AND_PROPERTY NOT INCLUDED ABOVE.

Oro A&t Barbara Jaczson, C/E/22, 516 Watson: ACCOSTIRG AND SOLICITIRG

Chserved Comple enter 2304 John R w/def., end when we located the apte
—they wWors in, we noard ca argunient In progress. wWe were Zanitted to tha
-apartmont—and-th9~conpl.—sta%ed_that—%ho»girl-had—takoa~him-td-the—Apt.-_;

end told hinm $10 ard §2 for a goocd time. The comple furtkher stated

that she had taken §3 from bls porson. Vhon we placedber under arrest,

she began to struggle and Bzd Lo be nandcuffced, When we rooached tho

_gway from Patr. Poterson end lost her baolance, falling vo the floor of
sustaining a small cub on ker lipe Comple later, while ia

the garage,
Tound the morey which ke thougat was stolen, in his walle®
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ld;ntiﬁcation Bureau No. /} 3 IS) /’/ é
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Place ? M
| Cénducted;):y' ) R
QL&’ './-{
\7— A F * Alias or : o o .-__ o
Nome 7 Clso R EARY  ~ Nickname B Phone No.
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Armed Forces Serial No,
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Last School Attended
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Draft Board No.
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* Location
Place of Employment /)/LO" % — é' e = ot
NAME ADDRESS BADGE NO. HOW LONG
Previous Employment
AME ADDRESS BADGE NO. HOW LONG o
Charge Account
FIRM NAME ADDRESS
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Church Attended ™"~ ' -

“  TELEPHONE NO,

/2475,, 9

"Father

b ar
Mother ( 2 ,W ﬁ/é.;—n
NAME ,
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PHONE NO,
ADDRESS PHONE NO.
Brother or Sister,
NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO.
Brother or Sister
NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO.
on or Daughter
S NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO,
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Son 9 NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO.
i iend or Spouse
Girl Fri po NAM ADDRESS PHONE NO, ——
ices or Associates
Accomplices NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO. o
NAME ) . ADDRESS PHONE NO. T
- NAME ADDRESS PHONE NO, —————
' z COLOR LIC. NO. AND YEAR Rilver’s Lizsnsg
MAKE - NO. NUMBER e ———
SO : T
Cor registered 10 —5g

FORMATION ON ABOVE CAPTIONS TO BE PLACE
ADDITION‘::"fr:.mgﬁon to be Typed or Printed — Send

orm C of D=5-H1 (Rev: 7:36)
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Original to Identifica

D.UNDER REMA

RKS ON REVERgE

tion Bureay

~ PHONE No e
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g7zt Yowtot

Narcotics Other :

Hangouts

Modus Operandi

Parole or

Probation Officer____ : Period ' Notified
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NAME F.B.I.NO. 874235 E }LIAS Helen Marie Hoy;
aphara Jean Jackson (B-Fe) M.5.B.NO. 532582  |June Watson
‘-2"{33—’ Sak . tal
Contributor Name and Number Date Charge stpqsmon
D Det Mich Helen Hoy 9-256-563 | Acc & Sol 9-26-63, $75 or 60 day
#2138216 DHC
" Barbsra Jackson | 12-18-63iAcc & Sol 12-18-63, $75 or 60 ds
#238216 DHC
D (irand June Watson 4-9-6L |Diso (Freq) $25 & C or 30 days
apids Mich | #36629 -
D Det Mich Barbara Jackson | 5-12-64 |Acc & Sol 5-13-6L, $50 or 30
| #238216 days DHC
|
l " " 5-15-6L lAcc & Sol 5-15-64, 30 days DHC
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HOSPITAL OR ADDRE§$ TO WHICH CONVEYED = DATE’ - TIME E’ A-M- \ ) “‘.
: ,.—,- S , T - ..:¢r .-’..(( ___. , /D PM.
FATIENI’ lAS' NAME (PRINY) FIRST ’ / MIDDLE EX _ | AGE . ; R
'/ Kot . B . ? e | A‘ ) 5‘
ol JTY F o B Ao P, el i ;‘
rssmsnce = NO STREET ay¥ 7 ZONE | STATE : : b
- - W "" . \
! ..'./ {t o5 J'}‘;' 2wl o : - . 1“.
NAME OF RECATIVE OR FRIEND (PRINT) RELATIONSHIP Lo ) 1 ll
RESIDENCE — NO. - STREET cny ZONE | STATE ' ’ :
LOCATION CONVEYED FROM & o, i i ] Residence @ "
./, g CHFP .y 4 - | Tee oF O Business ] Res Pl y
aE iR, S Llaraet e | LOCATION: (] Manufacturing S i
'STATE WHAT HAPPENED: NS ‘ A ; } I
,J v E :. - -, e o // 7‘ ‘,{ /’"7 - i ;- i
B # ! i
~ SICK OR INJURED ON JOB? | /GIVE EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS ONLY IF PATIENT WAS SICK OR INJURED WHILE Lo :
O Yes No WORKING FOR EMPLOYER : 5 .
- B : | . i
EMPLOYED BY ADORESS : : i
. " h \ WA
e, - Al ., l
" TYPE OF POLICE VEHICLE USED AS c9Nvavmce | OFficER A_r_ _scgr:s _ BADGE NO. | PRECINCT | l
' v o= f ... . . A o . ‘.." ‘.: " E o
5 Lo Sy J s R R L |
TIME SPENT ON RUN MILES TRAVELED STGNATURE o omczn N CHARGE QF VEHICLE I A
(1P} R Sy . : IS s W
et ‘\ : CR s A =5 } h S|
e ¢ Z ¥ i w . - AR A T \i ) :1 .
C of D—619-RE (Rev. 9-62)  REPORT ON PERSON CONVEYED ch MEDICAL AT‘I’ENTION . DPO 117 ‘- ;
{Prepare in triplicate — one copy each to Hospilal, A Office, R ) N i
- s . . — -__ . §
Ty
. i
. U/ ; |
; L2 o - : / |
N , *‘\7 ATRRITRIMT - 2MOICONER - :
' < T > -.-- Nods ‘l l N o & .- pub s LN B AN : @ f
' & a T P 7 : ' |
1 // e )2 - // ///,C Zar) _ ‘7\’{;5’; .,C/ Q//' -
Chargely i Core e ..7/Z CH K £y A= Date...# 8 % > Time. fL7... Lol A
SEET S ~ '
Sentence ? i )
. / . . . :
Patient’s Name /\/«”Fé)/ﬁ:’/j‘ 3 A”r" /K o Case No Ward '
] o
The above patient .ulmnted to the IHospital as a prisoner from/Zdas. 7 _.e-'//r--,y(\/(’/;/ ‘ %
/ {H. of C., Wom:lh/ Detention Home, or Precinct No.) )
tody DLl 2T S Precinct N *
in custody of Officers.. /L[ AR recincet No. ./.. and is not to

Le released, excent on writfen authority, signed by an ofiicial of the institution or department sending
patient to hospital, or signature of Police Oliicer guardingy the grmouer/r‘ the spa fowded below.

Slgned_ , A e

(Sizmlm of Omm delivering  patient)

T s aeck L

o
i,

May s, *v¢ 7 have visitors without Police Permit. Dadge Ncﬂ//? ------- Dept.....,.

Officer 1-ecciving Prisoner. /¥.... ¢

~

. Author:ty far Telazee of Priconer

To Superintendent of Recelving Hospital: ! . '

You are hereby authorized to release to..

- S P g

the above named prisoner. . . _— : :
e i ,,—/ i ' . -~ {

Date Discharzed. ' A A S Sign(? -/"“"L{] Mw dﬁ%/ |
1

‘. .\ By -, P 4 )
Time., £ ool ‘ o \
\

ite or Position)

Note: Make out 4 coples ut the admitting desk, one copy to accompany pa.tlent‘lo~
ward, one copy to Clothes». <1, one copy to Police Officer in c¢harge of prisoner, and)

one copy to Superintesdent's Offlce.
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DETROIT POLICE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

‘ ' Date_,Ang_usi.';?R" 10584 r
To: Licutenant in Charge | :
Subject: ~ STATZIENT OF ERNESTO PAYNE, 33/C, 14860 FAIRTFIELD, RE: BARBﬁRA JACKSOX.

I neve known Darbara Jackson for about 6 months. Once in a while she
cczes in%o the bar which I manage ab 2229 John L. :

On Tuesday, August 25, 1864, niiznwossyiromlimzmy I saw Darbara Jackson
as she was enbering her car in froat of the cleaners next Lo the_bar.
She was showing her upper lip which was swolen o another girl. I was
about 12 feet disbtance from vhem. L Was in my car aloagside of then and _

stoppcd. £ was curious and I pulled up a little to afford nysell the
opporbunity %o get a better look and see who iT wase.=1 looked at her - -
face, andithis time, the only injury I could see on liss. Jackson was

t
! the swollen lip. I did not tall %o her. This was at about noon. -
: © I have not seen liiss. Jackson since this time. : :
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. On August 31, 196L, at approximately 1l:55PM, Sergeant
Charles Enners, assligned to the i"irst Precinct, walked
into the office of the Community Relations Bureau with
Ernesto Payne, 33/N, 14860 Fairvield, 342-7208. Sergt.
Inners stated that Mr. Payne had made a statement to

nim on August 28, 196l., in reference to the Barbara
Jackson complaint (see attached copy).

At this time ¥r. Payne was interviewed by Inspector
William V. Harcourt and Detective Orville McGraw, in the

presence of Sergt. Enners. He related his statement in
substance (see attached copy).

Mr. Payne also related the following additional information.
That he has been a bartender at Vinces Bar, 2229 John R,

W0 L=-9017, for the last vear or sv, that he has frequented
that neighborhocd since 1951 and is fairly well known in

the arez. Since being employed as a bartender, it is an
established fact and well-known in the neignborhood that
Earbara Jackson is a ¥known prostitute, that he has been
supplied with this information for approximately six monthse.

That Barbara Jackson is frequently seen in the company of

a man known by the name of Willie Davis, 11/28-20, approxi-
mately 6', 175, as a gold filled tooth in the front and the
side teeth are missing. Doesn't know if this men's real
name is Davis or not but is known by tane above-mentioned
name. That Davis 1s frequently seen with other girls and

it is taken for granted in the area that these girls are
working for him as prostitutes.

That someone told him (doesn't recall who or when) but in
general talk thnat is heard in a bar, that Barbara Jackson
had been beat up before on at least one occasion, possibly

more. That sne may have been assaulted by her "pimp" or
Davis.

Stated that on the day in quesﬁion in his previous statement
he had observed Barbara Jackson from about 12! away or ’

possibly closer, and observed a slight swelling of the lip.
It didn't look too bad to him,. ;



| . INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
! FIRST PRECINOT

Dt ptombor—2yt96H—
Itoutenant Tn Charge = Firat Precizet Doteotives |

Subject3QATTITENT TAXYN BY DETECTIVE SEROZAND PAUL SASS, AT POLIOR
TEADGOARTERS OX 0-1w6h4, AT 11:15 AJl., SRON DARDARA JACKSCN. .
Du0.B, T~29=42, 0F 2975 ¥. CHICACO (5 HONTHS)s SINGLE = IO FROEE,

To:

On 8«23-64, near nidnight, I not this white Jokm vwhile standing on the
cornar in front of Vince's Lounge ot Jotm R. and Moiealm. Ve erreed to a prica
of #10.00 for the ast 6f intercoursec snd 12,00 for ¢he rent of the room. Ve
vent across the sirast to 2304 Johm R., thizd floor right. I pushed the door
opoa and wont in with the Johne The badroon Aocor was closed 7o I told the John
hae would have $o walt. We sat dowm In the living room. After about.ten minutes
ol ploylnr vith noy a knock came at the door and the gueer that lives there
(I-iﬁi/ho:ansexual) opencd the door and there was a policeman there. Tho policge
ren asked vhat was golng on ond the Jonn Jumped up and went through his pockets
and sald, "che ook me Lor $35.00." The Follcozsn esked the dJohn if he woulad’
press charges and he salds Fohe taok no Sor §3.00.% I $hen slapped the John in
tae face. A% %uls tlme the-policeman it me on the heed with a flashlishs (not |
hard endsush to break the skin, bub I Znew he hil% nme- becrnuso I felt 4it)s He 4hen|
handeuffed mo. The policeman then Imocied on the bedroow Goor and 20ld another
prostitute "Alico", who was wlith a white John to get out. The policaman then |
400k me and my white John 0 the scout car, the other officer was in the scout
car.. I go% in tha dback seat with the offlcer that was walting in the car and
the walve John got in front with the olzr ofilcer.. We drove ¢o Polica Eeadquare
ters and into the garagc. Tha olficer hal was driving thon t0ld ths John he
was going thrvousa with this and the Jokxn replied, "I can'$ lose work or
wlfo £ind out about 1%." 4c was got out of the car I called tha Joha a
bastard = why do you went to do this {0 me. Ths olficer wiith Badge £ 2906 said
"piteh you're going to go to the hospital™ and gradbed me by ile back of the
sweater and slomed me to the ground -ud I struck ny face on the pavensut. As
I triecd to raise up, the taume clficoer klcked me in the back end agzain as I tried
to ralse up. M7 wig fell oZf and tho noney (336.00) waleh I Beep up there £a11
out. The officer told his pariner to plcke 1% up and count 1%. :The officor
shoved we 9 ths dcor =nd tosk me Ly tho baoek end shoved wae 1nto the brieks
hitting =y heads Tho 0ffliccrs ook nme befors the Dosk and T was scresm'iﬁwaz
want 10 press ciaareos Jfor the offlcer kudeilng me dawm snd Xioking me. The
‘me in a £ilde room and the Lieutensnt come in and $0ld the officer to x-ammrey-{-,:}zut
hendouffss I ctood in the cowner mnd then I washed ny face. I was then token®

have ny
Qirty .

¢o Roceiving Hospltal for trezimente .

During the night provious o the a%eve incident
sottles of Dlatz at Vince's Lounge. , R I ke consumed two (2)

I wos treated for my 1ip ond t00th 2nd wanr weraved on myv
d backe I was reiurned ©o Ncadguariors ag appmmggel 2 ny heagd

15 were leavinge. DIETECZIVE PIOTROWSEI %allzed o p ¥ 11:00 A.H't:ngsr%gg

N Y e AT - "
Dig’gyautory- I vas loter roleased from custodys Af e: g;ﬁhige “128 and I 4014 -
'ztlo roon 113 end DETE TIVE PICTROWSET gave mp ba Tre _

X ase, I
gomatime in tho afiemioons | ¥ ¥lg and moneye Tmag gogoor
D.p.D. 569 (12:63) é w1l .
porm - e wE E "._7‘7_7 - o
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. Manar

. bay never was nlstreasted by any officer op aRFONC e

%

cevs Iownne to pLc A
NI E‘, tg.m*l told hin what had happenede I wun or F/Z (prosiie
the tines I d23a'f get 2nto any cary X g0t & cad and wont ho:na.

oz
tuzte) at

AS aboub 8100 Paile, 82584, I went i3 DRe JCIHT T ?Gi.’..‘ﬁ{ o 1L2%th Z4recd
and Cladstonce I $01ld tho doetor whad haod Tapnenels - Ho }omzed_’at ny t:ongh "
and gave ne a prescerintlion. ilo t0ld ma 40 come Dack in throo (3) dayse wen
hone ond took the medlecinece Aftex thwoe {3) days, oy face bepan to suell up
end I wead 4o the offlicd of the Nel.A.Cu0. 0n Donlor, and Colked to the Procie
deut and some othor pesple. I wagted to Imew Af anything cogld ‘bf done gbout
thise They took me t0 tho MHayor'c oflflce and 4alked %0 his Seexetarye Jg 1eft

ity Ball end came to Police Headquariors ond $allsd to Inspecloz AARNCCURT. I .
then wond bonc. Inter on 8«20«G4, I zciurned €0 my footor zud ot this timc ko
gove te a chot of Ponicillin oud andoither proccrintion for iho came pedicince

On 8«20«08, Folnesfay, and coveral tinmes afier, I attenpled to gel comow
oue frxom tho Chronilclo paner $9 c¢one over and iale ny picture but they nover
ghowed Upe They flaanlly came over on SeR0«84, Friday, after A NeldeldeCele
callad thoue . . : . - . -

I'vs beea arrested numerons iimes Lor D.P.T. and Accosting and 391liciting,
Ihis was fthe £irst time any-

ono over accused me of rolilsg e Jolm and it made me uwad end that's way I slapped

tha John end got mad for his cocusing nce ’ . R |

PACL LALS B T e
Sobeotivo Sorzeasnt ' FRCH

- Flrot Precizet Detective 'Buréau; -

s 0 &

I e s o MY g S




|

On September 1, 196, at 2:00Fi, Det. Orville iicGraw and
Patr. Richard Leach went to 872-12th and interviewed Dr.

John Z. Polke Dr. Polk stated that he examined Barbara
Jackson on the afternoon of August 25, 196l., that this was
the f}rst time he had seen her. She came into his office
on this date and asked to be treated by him. Stated that:
he did not know how she was referred to him and that she
was alone. She related to the Dr. that she was a known
prostitute, that she was arrested by two police officers
and that while handcuffed from btehind and in the station,
one of the officers knocked her down, kicked her in the
back, and struck her in the mouth.

At this time he examined her and observed a slight contusion
on thie right upper 1lip also the lower lip, a small scratch
or slight abrasion across the middle of the lower lip, a

“very slight discoloring under the right eye, & small cub

on the inside of the upper lip, front booth chipped, a
bruise on the middle back extending up approximately 6"
from the waist line. He administered two shots in the hip
(one Anti Biotic, Penicillin; and one Enzymine) to help
the body absorb the fluids in the face. e advised her
to return on August 28th for treatment.

Auzust 28th Barbara Jackson returned for treatment. At this
time Tr. Polk observed a massive contusion of the right
upper lip and a slight swelling on tine lower 1lip, more soO
then when he first examined her on the 25th. A% this time
he again gave her two of the same shots as described before.

When questioned by the interviewing offigers as to how she
received the injuries in the moutn, Or. folk stated that

she just said "the officer hit her in the mouth with his
fist"., He stated that ne could not say delinltely how she
received her injuries but if she recelved them from tne
concrete floor, she would most likely have had more scratches
on her face.

or. Polk further stated that Gue iwgll?ng was not:near}y as
had on Tthe 25th as it was on the 20th when he examined her
soaine Loat the additional swelling later on was normal

‘:)\.

under some circumstances. Le related that because of the

tenderness of the facial tissuesg‘bogy.fluids form in the
pruised tissues some time after toe injury.

. bolk stated that he had advised Barbara Jackson to
e fupn for further treatment after the 28th but could not
2211 the interviewing officers wWhenhe



On Beptember 25 166ly, epproximately G31304H, Sergeant Charles
mners and Detootivo crville feGynw wont o Regeivihg Hospl
and intorvicwed Dre Bolfgang letthcWbe neotor MHatthows waa
ghown a Regsiving lespltal omerzency record ol Borbara Jacksohy
Adnission ¢383uL7 (seoo astached copy of rocordle .

poctor Mattheus mado tho follcuwing statemond 1n ros to this
recorde That the nationt gstabed to him vhen he {irsb exanined
her that sho was kicked in tko pacl by & eops that sha fell,
etriking the concroto end recolved injuries to hed faco as &

result of this kiolke

Doator Mattbews gave the following
tho=intorvicuing officerss

3, “7hab the contusion on Darbara Joekscnts back was
too slight to havs bec ~pceived by being ioked
with anough forge to knock her doWwde hat this -
contiaion could have becn susteined from hep
throshing ercund in the car wndle she uwas hopde
cuffed from behind gnd cndeavering to kick John Je
Codye .
2, VYhen nmhoun the pietures taken cf Darbara Jackson
in the Community Relations Duredu on August 20th
a% opproximatoly LthOPetes Dpe Mabtihews ctated
hat this exceoselvs evelling could nol baveo baon
a direot result of the injuries ausbained by hey
ab the time of the fall which was spproximstoly
Lsh5PH on August 2Ltue Further mtated that any
euolling incurred ss 8 direct pesult of the
injury would have reached manizum progortlions
within 26 hours after tue Injurye “tated that
1¢ could have beon gelfeinduced, could lave bewh
dus to beinz beaten ab & lotor dats, could have
womn from medleation. ZUL That the swelling on
hep mouth was slight atb the time that he exemined

hoTre
Je Dre Hatthews stated that the contusion on Darbara

Jacksonts back wes lo2s pronounced at the ¢
exanined her then the coniusien :namsione: zgm:h]:‘

roport by Dre Polke

profeselonal opinions to

e Toat sentrary to the exprossed opinie
the sustalned injurles %o ﬂavbnrg Jaagngfz'gr;azglk'
cbserved at the time of his exnmination ¢ould hav
ggon_ induced by thae £2ll as stated by tho offic e
réner, that inapmich o the fall was a stand i
fall end not & running fall, thers would be
gocorpanying abrasions on her face, no

LATrlons LhROrg, +4




INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
FIRST PRECINCT

. | Pd¢ptenber 2, 1964
To:  Lieutenant In Charge - Firs

t Precincet Detective Bureau
Subject

STATIMENT TAXKEN BY DETECTIVE SZRGEANT PAUL SASS, FIRST PRECINCT
DETECTIVE BUREAU, FROM WILLIE SAWYRRS, 59/11/N, ALIAS PRISCILLA

DEAN, OF 2304 JOHN R, # 5, TEL, NO., = 9634768, REGARDING ALLEGED
INJURY OF BARBARA JACKSON - THROUGH POLICE ACTION,

PLACE: Harper Hospital, 3825 Brush
DATE:

9-1-64. at 3:00 P.M.

PRESENT:Uniform Sergeant BERNARD MULLINS, Patroliman RICHARD
REDLING « Vice Bureau

On 8-24-64, at approximately 11:55 P,M., I was in my apartment located
at 2304 Johm R., Apt. 5. 4 prostitute Imown as ALIGE "GOLDEN

was also in the
bedroom of the apartment with a John who appeared o be an East Indian. My
door Yo the apartment was ajar.

I was in the kitchen in the rear of the apart-
ment when I heard some loud arguing in the hall. I went %o see what was taking
place and observed a negro female known to me as DELORES (Identified Mug #

238216 of BARBARA JACKSON) with a vhite John. The white man was accusing DELORES

of taking $3.00 from him. I asked them vhat the matter was snd told them %o
cone inside the apariment. They entered and continued argulng over the £3.00.

- After a few minutes, a police officer appeared at the door. The white man

stated that the defendant got {3.00 from him. 4t this time, DELORES started
swearing and raising a ruckus, calling the white Joun a bunch of obscene names
and DELORES then struck the white man in the face and a tussle started between
the vhite man and DELORES. The officer stepped in and stopped the fight. At

the tine of the fight ALICE and her Johu vore standing in the hall of tre o pt.

I;egtﬁmriztwﬁite m%:; cotég havgigtruck DELORES during the £ight, but I did 321{; ,
e 3 e officer not str anyt

matter properly. tke enyoue at ive end handled the

I know WILLIE DAVIS as the pimp for D RBARA '
been for the past year. They don'g ggt alongggfswg?é JACKSON) and he has
DELORES is always arguing

end raising cain with everyon:?a are always arguing,

AUL SASS o
getectiv'a Sergeant

irst Precinct Datective Burean

Form C of p-78-ME  D.P.D. 569 (12-63)



On September L, 1964, at 11:20/, Ins i
Harcogrt, in the preéence of Det: Sergift§§ﬁ§l§§§§m0¥'
ﬁhe FlrSF Precinct D.B. took a statement from Willie -
Wood Davis, 30/M/N, 2975 W. Chicago, Apt. #210, no phone.
Mr. Davis was represented during the interview by his
Attorney, William L. Price, 2800 Guardian Building.
Information given by Willie Davis is as follows:

On August 25, 1964+, at approximately 3:45PM, he was
standing on the corner of John R and Montcalm when
Barbara Jackson approached him and related a story re:
her arrest and incarceration the night before. Willie
Davis states that her lip was somewhat swollen and that
she requested to be taken to a doctor. He drove her to

Dr. Polk's office and left her there. That he has not
seen her since August 25th.

Inspector Harcourt showed Willie Davis a picture of
Barbara Jackson taken in the Community Relations Bureau
by the Central Photo Bureau on August 28, 1964, and
inquired if this was the condition that existed with
Barbara Jackson when he saw her on the day after her
arrest. He stated that her lip was swollen slightly

but in no way resembled the extreme swollen condition
that was evident in the picture that was displayed.

At this point Attorney Price stated that he had Barbara
Jackson released on 2 Writ on Tuesday and that he had
observed her, that her lip was swollen but was not

swollen to the extreme degree indicated in the photo-
graph. '

Willie Davis stated that the address on W. Chicago 1is
the same as that of Barbara Jackson. However, it is an
apartment puilding and he rents two apartments, his

number being #210 and that he allowed Barbara 5ackson
to occupy the other onee.

wd )

unity Relmtions Bureau




INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
PIR3T PRECINLT
) D“Em&b—}h—l%!t—

To:

Licutenant in Charge:
Subject;

ot S APTTULIZATICN OF TII¥ WRITER'G THVESTIOATION, OF AUGUST 31, 1964
0® TH: CONPLAINT OF BANBARA JACKSCH, 23/7/C .

: L 10345 AMe, o Awpust 31, 1964 the writer, accompanied by Detocte
_ive Paul Sash of Firat Precinct Debectlve Eurecau, weat to 516 Latson, tho
roputed oddress of BARBARA JACKRECN, This addpoes iz located in the Brousterw
Dourlasa Project. Tho resldoncs waz reond bo bo vacanb. Mre Jones Oraves,
go/i/c or 51l Watson, stated that the rocldence nod boen vacant for aboub

ono woek, I'r. Oraves was unadle to salighten the officers a3 to who bad
tenanted the reaidenco.

At 11:15 AJM¢, £ame dabe, the welber and Detective Sergeany Sass
went to a 6 family apsriment bullding, ab 23che2305 John R, where BARBARA
JACKSCH had been arrcsted on Ausust 20, 195, All persons conbacted at
ihie address diseclainm any knowledge of the arpcst of BDARBARA JACKSCN, and
the alledgod ensuing altercaticn betwoen the woman and the officers.

At 1:00 PoM., sems date, tho wrifer and Debootive Seorgeant Sass
tntorviewod lr, Ernesto Fayme, 33/14/0 of 4G50 _Fairficld. lNr, Payne staled
that ho 18 tho manager of Vince's bor at 2229 Yonn R, that he ils coguainted
with DARGARA JACKSCH, as she iz a custosor in the bare He gtated on August
26, 1904, shoritly afier 12 noon, he cbserved EARBARA JACKION as she oentered
her car which waz perked on John R, just southi of the bar. ¥e was in kils
oun car at the timo, and pulled wp alonzeido to et & look at her as ho was
curious and bad heard that she had received a chipped tooth me the resuld of
an elbercation with the pollices AL thils timo he obzerved the chipped tooth
os PAAGARA JACESCH was chowing some Yo a wormon who was seabed beside her in
her car, Ho stated that the only vieible injury wiich he was ablo to oRSorVe
was what appearod to be & gwollen upper 1lip, and the chipped tooth. (This
was a repetition of tho slcned statement which ¥ra. rayne made to the writer
cn Friday, Ausvet 20, 196l)s Ir, Payne further stated that he belleves
PARBARA TACYLON worka for a pandorer nemed Willie Davis, who 4s about 30/H/C,
sddpens untmowm. Accofding to Yre Payne, Davis ig "prooumed” to have several
proctitutes working for him, and has boen seen ofbten in the cozpany of BARPARA
JACKS0M. Payno statesz that on previous oceacion, BARDARA JACHS(N bore the

werks of & beating, end it waa gonerally reputed in the area t tk
waz adninisterod b§ Davis. tha e beating

At 2115 P.M., Ausust 31, 1964, tho wrlter accerpanled lr. Pg
tho Cormunity Relations Kursau, and was rrezont uhnuoi‘i@i', Payne ;eﬂ;g::tzg
his stated before Inspeetor Rarcowrt of thal Bursous '

The writer wont to the Viece Bureau to chock for possible additional

1prormation as to address, assccliates, cto, of W y
tho investigation iz contin " i siTte Davisy : tgheigrggggg of

ulng with negative results, 3% o
instante ’ /
e
Sergeant (. 3 ALz,

form C of D-78-ME  D.P.D. 569 (12-63)
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DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMEMNT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
FIRST PRAVCLNCT

To:

Pagptoater 1y 1966
Iieutenant In Charge = Flrot

£ Preocinct Detectlive Bureaun
SubjectT;1yosPIGATION OF THE ARREST OF PANEARA TATRS

PRSt SR P Rt unu..w.-"OH, MF/E' Of 516
WATSOH AED HER ALLEGED DNJURY TR0USH POLICE ACTIONH.

On 82564, DRTECTIVE SERGEANY PAUL 5455, Badso # DS55, aszigned to
the Firsts Precinct Detectlive Euresw, nad occasion %o essign a prisoner,
DARBARA JACKSOYN, 22/T/F, to DEYECIIVE GIILIAN PIDTROWSZI assigned fo ibe First
Procinet Detective Bureaus. The defendant w

ing and Solicltling

a3 being held on a charge of Accost=
on conplaint of JOI COD
Ontario, Ceonadae

7, 37/:4/%, of 1376 HickOIyy vindsor,
Te arrest was made on 3-21';-61;, at 11355 P.l., ot 2704 John Re
by PATROLYNTH RATNORD PETIRGON, Baldge # 1506 and DIHRIS WOJTALEWICZ, Badge # 3u42
assimmed to Scout l-1l. An injury through pollice sction report made b7 investie-
gating oiflcors, DETECTIVES LDWARD TUALD, Badge #f D=300 and RULCIPR VIIZAR, Badge
% D=373 mscigned to the Flrsit Precinet Detective Duresls revealed that the de=
Sondent JACKSON had injured herzelf in en attcapt to escape from the arresting
officers in the Police Headguariors Garaoge, Dy £alling gad striking her face ca
the pavement. 4 statenent by the conmplaluant JOUE CODY, su
vestigating officers' report af

bastontlated the in-
to now the injury sceonrred.
A% approxinmately 2130 7P

P, , On O=05=6h, DRIECTIVE WILLIAK PIOTROWSRKI
ynforued me that the coaplalnant JOUG QOTY, failed to appear at the Precinct
‘station, ag orderod, to slen the couplaindy agsinst the defendant JACKS0E. I
\ Anmediately ordered DETPECTIVE PIOTIRGISKI 4o discharge defondant JACKSON from
“ Police custody. Befors the release of defendant JACKSON could be effected, 8
¥rit of Hzoboas Corpus for the defend
sble ot 3:00 Pl

ant wed cerved on this Deporipont -« answols
PATROTMAN JANDD HURDHY of the ™Mrst Tracincts dilscharged the
defendont before Homorabdle Judge GIRALD &

. from Police custody, HMI

ROAT on the ¥rit. Upon her releasge

5SS JACKSON govenred ab Room # 118 at Pollce Headquarters,
0ffice of the First Precinot Doteotive Daresu, and obislned a release from
DETECTIVE PIOTROWSKI for hex personnl preperiy of a wig snd £36.00. 4t this
time, SERGEANT SASS observed the subject had slightly swollen 1lips but no other
vioible signs of ony physleal injury to her fzce or head. When asked by SZR=
GUANT SA55 as to her age and nang, 3he subject remained silent.
there aeny mention by the sub

A% no ¢ime was
ject of any offlcer beating hor up when arrested.
. On Be3le64, DUTECTIVE LISUTEIANT ALITRT SCHWALLER, in charge of the

First Precinct Detective Dureau, assigned SERCEANT SAS3 to make an investigation
into the alleged beatlng of the subjoct JACKSOH. On 8e3le64, at 9130 Aoy
SERGEAUT DRODERICK of the ¥indgor Folice Toparitment wns comtacted by phone end
requested that he locate the complalnant JOIY CODY and bave him call our Deparie
mente 4% 10:10 AJi., dane date, tho compleinont JOIIT CODY called SERGEANT 5455
and informed him thst he did mot wicsh to prosccute the defendant JACESCON on the
Accooting charpe end hod made a statezent to our Departnent regarding her ine
juries, Iis reasona were glven that he wuld have to
pfford to

wisz work and co
40 s0, end he would not return to the United States to sign ilgog?.t
pleint and wiched the matter closeda o

form C of D-78-ME  D:F.D. 569 (12-63)
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'on Bu3letl, al appmximatély 11300 A.ﬁ. SENGES AT ' - s
UNXIFORI STRGIALY CHARLES IWHERS o2 thse “Arst l’r:ml;mt? z«gn{iﬁi s A
civen addroess of tha defendant

JATROON, in an Brsemos b4 totosvto oz, Dy, he

] ACRELOT ciaiy s ntorview heox. =3 ’
flat located in the Brewster Prolent ':f:‘tﬁ vacond SHRCEANTS BASE amd TUETRS -
tacted a nelghbor, JONES CRAVZY & bty Bl BR Statel ot Gan

GO/¥, of 18 ¥atoon, smd he stated ihat the flat |
i}fﬁage? vacont foxr over a weok and ala not know ‘ah:) natie 0f the pe;ple who had
ROYS '

On 8=31-64, ot approximatelr 11:20 AJM,, OEIGTATIS 5ASS snd TUNERS went
to 2302 = 2304 John E

: e iu aon atbonpt to locnbe HISS JACKSON, smd upon guestione
ing the tosants 4in the bdulldin
BARBARA

g none had knowledse of atenant by the anzse of
JACKSOU ever having lived thoro.

0a Ce¥L=Ch, ab approximately 1:00 P, a% Police Headauarters, SERGEANTS
SASS and IHITRS 4nterviswed s IS

THRISE0 PATIR 33/4/H, of 14860 Fairfield, tolephone-
nmber 31-7203, who appeared nt the sindicn az requested. MR, PAYHE is the pape
acer of Vince's Iouuge located st 22

2222 ool Rey vf:mx‘»g gaﬁmbagazs‘uggpoizeﬂge

ccosted the complalirant JOHK (0DT. HR. PAYER state gt on O=25=04, in
:itergocn, he saw the subleet JACKSUY with another unidentlflied eolgrgd female.
s4anding on thoe sidewalk at John R. and Honteslm. The subject JACKSON was
apparently showing the colored female hor 1ips shiioch eppeared to havahee% .
gwollena  HR. PAYNE furthor otated that st this time there wero xo othor Vinills
physicel injuries to HISS JACKS0N's face or head, a% he wes cloge exough ot
serve her endire face. He furthor siated he has not seen $he girl sinca.

The investlzation is continuing in an attompl ¢0 lotate additionel wite
nesses for questionlng in the above antter.

/

DA CE

Setookive Sergeant
Mrst TPrecinot Detecative Burean
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DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
FIR3T PRECINCR

Date
. _ soptenber Eg 105%
o Idcutenant In Charge = Pips: Trecinet Dotectives
Subject:

STATEIINT AREN YFROM JOR CODRZ, 36/11, D.0.B, T=20a28, or
€312 JONN M., # 16, 9624152, BY DLTIOTIVE SERGEANT PAUL
SASS, FIRST PRECINCT DITTOPIV

T BUREBAU,
DATR: Owhelh '
TIEs 13350 A,M. :

PRESEUT! Sergeent Bemard Mullins

Approximately one and one half (1%) months ago, I was in ny aper
nemt with apgmstituteySEimaY FRAVELIN, 27/W, 1611 Tyler. We were watchinrg
ont the window for some action (tricts, otoe.)e Thors meﬂa'ﬂght going on -
BB BTNl Ba ] IR0 A o e v o v

3 . & 20 ] o owa 3
ﬁigzi;o‘éyisﬁﬁiﬁgﬁﬁgéfs I.gIS sto_zi:x;ed & couple of eabz and 1% appoered zhe
wanted to got in them but she dida't.

WILLIE then chased her sroumd the Vince's
Zer ond snatched her wlg off and continued beating hers

WILLIT with a bandage on his arm gnd
ngigggzsdgg;extﬂh;z about how WILLIZ had broke his arm while beat-
O A the nids Deford. Ouis 48 fhe fecond T T foom FILLIZ has broko his
i %gkiggemlg. The first time was approxinately four {4) monthy previous to
‘axrm
this onee.

all the pinps

S the roputatlon of belng g drouble naker snd is a miseradle
one to getmalxgnga;j.th. None of the prosiitutes 1ike her.

I0I8 also has had occaslon to use z roonR

in ny place }:a t:ggn trigkgi '
= prguments with her JOIND over momey. hey dn
;ﬁgtogagcggéggsag;go%f The arrangeneants o usc the room were made for 1LOIS by
WILLIE DAVIS snd myself,.

| ﬁ/%@

Pa0L SASE Te— '
detectlive Sergeant
First Preelnet Datective Burecan

C of D—78-ME D.P.D, 569 (12-63)
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DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
FIRST PRUCINGT

o ‘ D“:Eee“pt‘emﬁer T, 1964
) Licutenant In Charpge - Firsi Prsoinct Detectives
STATEMERT TAKEN FROM WILLIZ WOOD DAVIS, 30/H, De0OJB. 6-27=34,

OF 2975 W. CHICAGO, # 210 « O PHONR (RIMITS TUO APARTHMENTS I
- SALXE BUILDING), BY DETECRIVZ SERGEANT PAVL SASS, FIRST PRECINCT
DETLCTIVE BUREAU,

Subject:

DATZ: Qe=li=tl
TIiE: 10:20 4,1,
PLACE:

Police Headquarters
PRESENT: ©Sergeant Bernard iullins
Attormey Williem Price

255 P JACRSON at
On B-05-64, at gpproximately 3:45 F.i,, I et DARBARA

Iontcalm and Johkn R: She told me that she was arrested and a "Jomn” had
accused her of taking $3.00, ond that tho arresgizéfg ogggﬁgﬁ ggg gg.gugie;-g o;g;

X : ghlirht afiter she had glappeéd e i
E;: g&i%h“eﬂitgt:t?&athat%ﬁmn the ?o%iee f-_:ot hgr in the garage and whlle hand=-
:-.ufferl, they bealt her up and said, "bltca you're go

then arcve her to the doc

ing t0 the hospital." I
tor's officc approximately 4:i00 P, and left her
off. I haven't seen her since.

At the time I saw BARBARA on fa25-C4, her

upper lip was swollen but
she did not look os bad a5 tho ple

ture in the chronlcle.

: 1AM PRICE who wos prescet ot the time of the sbove state-
+ Stat‘gﬁ'fom{gg_twﬁn 8=25-64, at 33100 P.i., 20ting ag Counsel for BARBARA

men;:ml’ 1 occanlon to talk to hier and observe her conditlon at a VWrlt of

‘f{‘gbea;’ Corpus hearing 2n Reeordors Oourt for IS5 JACKSCH. IHe further stated

tg'at although the subjecis 1ip (upper) w=s swllen, she definitely did not

look like the pictura which gppeared in the Chronicle « which showed MISS

JACKSOI's face badly swollen, '

Ll s

PADL LAGS
Deteetive Sergeant
Pirst Prsoinct Detective Bureau

form C of D=78-ME  D.F-D. 569 (12-63)
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| . - . POLICE VICTIM — Arrested and assaulted b)‘r-'poli«:.'»..—'«E2

= REEES . - - ‘%

S . officers near Columbiz and John R was Barbara jackson -::

AT - : ' {above) pictured as she looked before and after. the ::
' ‘ ) . .reported ‘beating. I R R e

PHOTOS IN COURIER AND CHRONICLE DATED SEPTEMBER

ABOVE EXAMPLE FROM CHRONICIE, =~ .. -




